

**Autorités nationales de concurrence hors UE**  
**Non EU National Authorities**

**Albania**

- Competition Authority  
[competition@caa.gov.al](mailto:competition@caa.gov.al)  
[www.caa.gov.al](http://www.caa.gov.al)

**Argentina**

- Comisión Nacional de Defensa de la Competencia  
[cndc@mecon.gov.ar](mailto:cndc@mecon.gov.ar)  
[www.mecon.gov.ar](http://www.mecon.gov.ar)

**Australia**

- Australian Competition and Consumer Commission  
[www.accc.gov.au](http://www.accc.gov.au)  
- Commonwealth Treasury  
<http://www.treasury.gov.au/>  
National Competition Council

**Brazil**

- Conselho Administrativo de Defesa Econômica (CADE)  
[cade@cade.gov.br](mailto:cade@cade.gov.br)  
<http://www.cade.gov.br/>  
- Secretariat for Economic Monitoring (SEAE)  
<http://www.seae.fazenda.gov.br/>

**Canada**

- Competition Bureau  
<http://competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/>  
- Competition Tribunal  
<http://www.ct-tc.gc.ca/>

**Chile**

- Fiscalía Nacional Económica (FNE)  
<http://www.fne.cl/>

**Chinese Taipei**

- Fair Trade Commission  
[ftcpub@ftc.gov.tw](mailto:ftcpub@ftc.gov.tw)  
<http://www.ftc.gov.tw/internet/main/index.aspx>

**Costa Rica**

- Ministerio de Economía, Industria y Comercio (MEIC) - Comisión para Promover la Competencia  
[coprocom@meic.go.cr](mailto:coprocom@meic.go.cr)  
<http://www.coprocom.go.cr/>

### **Croatia**

- [Croatian Competition Agency](#)  
[agencija.ztn@aztn.hr](mailto:agencija.ztn@aztn.hr)  
[http://www.aztn.hr/e\\_index.asp](http://www.aztn.hr/e_index.asp)

### **Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia (FYROM)**

- [Monopoly Authority](#)  
[jjinfo@mon.upr.gov.mk](mailto:jjinfo@mon.upr.gov.mk)  
[www.mon.upr.gov.mk](http://www.mon.upr.gov.mk)

### **Iceland**

- [Icelandic Competition Authority](#)  
[samkeppniamkeppni@samkeppni.is](mailto:samkeppniamkeppni@samkeppni.is)  
[www.samkeppni.is](http://www.samkeppni.is)

### **India**

- [Competition Commission of India \(CCI\)](#)  
[cci-kmd@nic.in](mailto:cci-kmd@nic.in)  
<http://www.cci.gov.in>

### **Indonesia**

- [Commission for the Supervision of Business Competition \(KPPU\)](#)  
[infokom@kppu.go.id](mailto:infokom@kppu.go.id)  
<http://www.kppu.go.id/>

### **Israel**

- [Antitrust Authority](#)  
[lishka@aa.gov.il](mailto:lishka@aa.gov.il)  
<http://www.antitrust.gov.il>

### **Jamaica**

- [Fair Trading Commission \(JFTC\)](#)  
[ftc@cwjamaica.com](mailto:ftc@cwjamaica.com)  
<http://www.jftc.com/>

### **Japon**

- [Japan Fair Trade Commission \(JFTC\)](#)  
[intnldiv@jftc.go.jp](mailto:intnldiv@jftc.go.jp)  
<http://www.jftc.go.jp/e-page/>

### **Korea**

- [Korea Fair Trade Commission \(KFTC\)](#)  
[webmaster@ftc.go.kr](mailto:webmaster@ftc.go.kr)  
<http://eng.ftc.go.kr/>

### **Kyrgystan**

- [State Commission on Antimonopoly Policy](#)  
<http://www.pravo.gov.kg/>

### **Mexico**

- [Federal Competition Commission](#)  
[www.cfc.gob.mx](http://www.cfc.gob.mx)

### **New Zealand**

- [Commerce Commission](#)

<http://www.comcom.govt.nz/>

- [Regulatory and Competition Policy Branch \(Ministry of Economic Development\)](#)

<http://www.med.govt.nz>

Queries on the Ministry: [info@med.govt.nz](mailto:info@med.govt.nz)

### **Norway**

- [Norwegian Competition Authority - Konkurransetilsynet](#)

[post@konkurransetilsynet.no](mailto:post@konkurransetilsynet.no)

<http://www.konkurransetilsynet.no/en/>

### **Peru**

- [Instituto Nacional de Defensa de la Competencia y de la Proteccion de la Propiedad Intelectual \(INDECOPI\)](#)

<http://www.indecopi.gob.pe>

[webmaster@indecopi.gob.pe](mailto:webmaster@indecopi.gob.pe)

### **Russia**

- [Federal Antimonopoly Service](#)

[international@fas.gov.ru](mailto:international@fas.gov.ru)

<http://www.fas.gov.ru/english/index.shtml>

### **South Africa**

- [Competition Commission](#)

[ccsa@compcom.co.za](mailto:ccsa@compcom.co.za)

<http://www.compcom.co.za/>

- [Competition Tribunal](#)

[ctsa@comtrib.co.za](mailto:ctsa@comtrib.co.za)

<http://www.comtrib.co.za/>

### **Switzerland**

- [Competition Commission](#)

[comco@comco.admin.ch](mailto:comco@comco.admin.ch)

<http://www.weko.admin.ch>

### **Thailand**

- [Department of Internal Trade - Ministry of Commerce](#)

[chutimab@dit.go.th](mailto:chutimab@dit.go.th)

[chutimab@moc.go.th](mailto:chutimab@moc.go.th)

<http://www.dit.go.th/diteng/activitydetail.asp?id=145>

### **Turkey**

- [Competition Authority - Rekabet Kurum](#)

[rek@rekabet.gov.tr](mailto:rek@rekabet.gov.tr)

<http://www.rekabet.gov.tr>

### **Ukraine**

- [Antimonopoly Committee](#)  
[mail@amc.gov.ua](mailto:mail@amc.gov.ua)  
<http://www.amc.gov.ua/amc/control/uk/index>

### **United States**

- [Federal Trade Commission](#)  
<http://www.ftc.gov/>
- [Antitrust Division - Department of Justice](#)  
[antitrust.atr@usdoj.gov](mailto:antitrust.atr@usdoj.gov)  
<http://www.justice.gov/atr/index.html>

### **Zambia**

- [Zambia Competition Commission \(ZCC\)](#)  
[zcomp@zamtel.zm](mailto:zcomp@zamtel.zm)  
<http://www.zcc.com.zm/>